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VIGIL, XAVIER I.

From: HOPKINS, ANDREW J.
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 5:15 PM
To: BONIFER, MATTHEW T.; DUPUIS, JOHN E.
Subject: RE: I am sharing 'Document' with you

Good enough for me, thanks Matt.  John, please include a printout of this email with the contract and resubmit, 
and I’ll sign.  Thanks! 
 

From: BONIFER, MATTHEW T. <mtbonifer@santafenm.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 2:50 PM 
To: DUPUIS, JOHN E. <jedupuis@santafenm.gov> 
Cc: HOPKINS, ANDREW J. <ajhopkins@santafenm.gov> 
Subject: RE: I am sharing 'Document' with you 
 
Thanks for providing John. 
 
Adding Andy. 
 
Andy I have gone ahead and reviewed this project after discussing it with John yesterday afternoon. I am agreeing 
and approving the use of the WIP account for these labor costs as they directly correlate with the effort needed to 
complete the project and accordingly meet the requirements for capitalization.  
 
If anything changes or comes to light later we can always adjust during our year-end processes but I see no issue 
as it currently stands for this particular project for wasterwater. 
 
Happy to discuss more as needed.  
Thanks! 
-Matt 
 

From: DUPUIS, JOHN E. <jedupuis@santafenm.gov>  
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 6:36 PM 
To: BONIFER, MATTHEW T. <mtbonifer@santafenm.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: I am sharing 'Document' with you 
 
 
 
Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone 
Get Outlook for Android 

From: DUPUIS, JOHN E. 
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 4:44:43 PM 
To: BONE, MATTHEW <matthew.bone@claconnect.com> 
Cc: HOPKINS, ANDREW J. <ajhopkins@santafenm.gov> 
Subject: I am sharing 'Document' with you  
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Matt please see attached contract included with the bar that includes the scope specific to the 
wastewater emergency project and the ti.e will be for this project alone.  Please let me know if you need 
anymore information. 
 
R, 
John Dupuis  
 
Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone 
Get Outlook for Android 



https://na2.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAlJRhoG2qRxEwkRuSzV7zAmY9CYa61u2r






















Alan Webber (Apr 17, 2024 12:07 MDT)

GERALYN CARDENAS (Apr 17, 2024 12:37 MDT)

https://na2.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAlJRhoG2qRxEwkRuSzV7zAmY9CYa61u2r
https://na2.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAlJRhoG2qRxEwkRuSzV7zAmY9CYa61u2r
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